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From: "Bartosik, Richard M." <rmbartosik@mcdermott.com>

To: <aak@nrc.gov> Amic Koohestun, , omss
Date: 7/26/01 7:31AM

Subject: FW:NRC

Amir,

Our Corporate HQ (in New Orleans) has asked me to talk to you about the
small change listed below for the cover of the LOC for financial assurance.
When we talk later on, let's add this as a topic.

Rich B>

P Original Message-----

> From: Howard, Stephen

> Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2001 4:59 PM

>To: Bartosik, Richard M.

>Cc: Ransom, Josie L.; Jolliff, Bob A.

> Subject: NRC

>

>

>

> Rich,

>

> To follow up on our discussion, below is a comparison of the language

> change we want to incorporate into the LOC issued to the NRC to replace

> the $11 million LOC expiring on 8/15/01.

>

> Current Lead-In:

>

> We hereby establish our Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit in your

> favor, at the request and for the account of BWXT Technologies, Inc.

> (BWXT). S 7 Yo
> Y EN 7/3°/9’
> Revised Lead-In:

> BT
> We hereby establish our Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit in your ~ %4 ﬂ/ f pf ‘(

> favor, at the request and for the account of McDermott International, Inc.
> on behalf of BWXT Technologies, Inc./ (BWXT).

>

> As you can see, there is no substan';j\//e change.

>

> Please review with NRC as soor;yés possible and let me know if we can
> proceed with the issuance of th€é new LOC.

>
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